



Summary

Highly driven and passionate self-taught developer of seven years who specializes in building web applications in PHP and JavaScript frameworks while always striving to learn and broaden an already extensive skill set. Excellent problem solver, stickler for writing clean code and always looking for efficient ways to refactor and implement new technologies.

As a father, husband, code junkie, gamer and minimalist, I believe your work shouldn't define your life but your life should define your work.

Experience

Web Developer

Mar. 2017 – Current

[Oklahoma Tourism](#) – Oklahoma City, OK

Transferred legacy codebase into Symfony Framework. Add new features and fix issues on sites that get 1.5 million page views a month. Migrated websites and web apps from old servers to AWS servers. Implemented asset delivery via S3/CloudFront and dynamic url image cropping and manipulation. Help maintain servers, codebases, issue trackers, code repositories and continuous integration.

Lead Developer

Jan. 2016 – Mar. 2017

[agentimpress.me](#) – Oklahoma City, OK

Setup Continuous Integration to expedite deployments. Server side architect for version 2.0 of our application. Implemented coding standards and git workflows. Migrated application from Apache server to Nginx. Laid the foundation for test driven development. Research, test and resolve all bugs and issues. Lead a team of four developers. Server setup, maintenance and updates.

Developer & Lead Developer

May. 2013 – Jan. 2016

The Environmental Compliance Group – Edmond, OK

Organized development tasks and projects. Supported employees with in-house application issues. Developed native PHP modules to for the back-end web application. Integrated Zoho, CallFire and Google Maps APIs into codebase.

Developer

Mar. 2014 – Aug. 2014

[VRAZER](#) – Edmond, OK

Developed custom PHP applications with Zend and Laravel frameworks. Created custom WordPress plugins to address client's unique specifications. Transferred designs into WordPress Themes. Managed multiple projects and assist with client requests.

Education

Associate of Arts, General Studies

2012

Redlands Community College

Associate of Science, Recording Arts

2007

Full Sail University

Skills

Frameworks

Laravel
Symfony
Expo/ReactNative
Vue
React

Languages

HTML & CSS
JavaScript
PHP
Swift

Servers

Apache
Nginx
MySQL

Environments

MacOS
Vagrant
Ubuntu

Editors

PhpStorm
Sublime Text
Vim
Visual Studio Code
Xcode

Tools

Git
NPM, Composer, Bower
Gulp, Grunt, Webpack